RALPH H. VINEY & ASSOCIATES, INC.

ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS
511 North Main Place
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701
Tetephone: 915 - 682-5346
March 12, 1980

Mr. Jerry Long T
United States Geological Survey Le 707 v M
P.O. Box 1157 Caen
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

U. S. GEOLOCICAL SURVEY
Dear Mr. Long: HOBBS, NEV/ MEXICO

Rhonda Operating Company
Federal 33 Lease
Lea County, New Mexico

Pursuant to our telephone conversation this date, we are enclosing
two copies of the Land Plat of the captioned lease. The exisiting
roads and our proposed new road based on a verbal agreement with
the surface owner are shown. In reference to surface restoration
the following shall serve as our notice of intent:

1. After finishing drilling and/or completion operations, all
equipment and other material not needed for further oper-
ations will be removed. The location will be cleared of
all trash and junk so as to leave the wellsite in as aesthetically
pleasing a condition as possible.

2. Unguarded pits, if any, containing fluids will be fenced
until they have been filled.

3. If the proposed well in non-productive, all rehabilitation
and/or vegetation requirements of the Bureau of Land
Management and the United States Geological Survey will
be complied with and will be accomplished as expeditiously
as possible. All pits will be filled and leveled within 90
days after abandonment, or as soon as feasible after the
pits have dried.

Should you require any additional information, please advise.

Best Personal Regards,

Jaeed af//(/o/v;

Saeed Afghahi, Agent
Rhonda Operating Company

SA:am
encl.
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